

MEDINA FEROZEDIN

Queens, NY |

516.943.3103 | medina.ferozedin@gmail.com

I am a dental hygiene student who is extremely driven and diligent, with over two years of experience in patient care and administrative assistance. I have a track record of delivering excellent patient care using modern dental technology and have outstanding interpersonal communication abilities.

EXPERIENCE

DENTAL ASSISTANT

National Dental | Oakland Gardens, NY

JUNE 2023- AUG 2023

JFEW Scholarship based internship. Shadowed and assisted with dental procedures, radiographs, direct patient care. Insurance liaison, inventory management and restocking.

RECEPTIONIST

Smile Kids Dental | Whitestone, NY

JAN 2019- FEB 2020

Performed Clerical and telecommunicative duties. Scheduled patient appointments, managed in office calls incoming/outgoing and office influx.

CASHIER

Texas Chicken & Burgers

FEB 2017 – JUNE 2018

Managed transactions, customer service, handling food.

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATES IN APPLIED SCIENCE IN DENTAL HYGIENE

NEW YORK CITY COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY

JUNE 2024

- Distinguished member of SADHA
- GPA 3.6

JFEW SCHOLARSHIP

SEPT 2022- JUNE 2024

SKILLS

- Fluent in English, Pashto, Farsi, Arabic, Spanish
 - Proficiency in DentiMax and Dentrrix software
 - Adaptability
 - Scaling and Root Planing
 - Local Anesthesia Administration
 - Oral Cancer Screening
 - Fluoride Treatments
 - Sealant Application
 - Whitening Tray
 - Alginate and Digital Impressions
 - Time management
 - Interpersonal communication
 - Nitrous Oxide
 - Repairing and Placing Noneugenol
 - FMS/BW/PANO
 - Oral Hygiene Instruction
 - Arestin Placement
-